

From: Doane, Jacqueline (DPH) <jacqueline.doane@mass.gov>
Sent: Sep 26, 2025 18:26:38.000000000 UTC
Subject: MTCP Statewide Follow-up
To: Undisclosed recipients

Hello all,

Thank you for joining us last week at Tower Hill and for the thoughtful questions and discussions. Several follow-up items are listed below📌

- Attached are the slides. Please note these are not intended for external use. Things like the campaign creatives and budget are still developing and not put through final review. We added some context to the budget slide as there were questions about which contracts/vendors fell where. I realize they are acronyms to fit, feel free to reach out to your contract manager or any of us if you have questions.
- Speaking of budget, great news, our CDC Notice of Award came in this week to states! It is level funded, and the budget cycle runs through the end of April 2026. It is the last year of this funding source, and we will await to see if a new funding opportunity is posted. We are still sorting the details and compliance changes; it likely won't change the current programming as it mostly supports infrastructure. It is, however, essential in preventing further cuts and in sustaining the existing programming.
- MTCP posted our Senior Cessation Coordinator position that has been vacant for some time. Please help us promote and share:
<https://massanf.taleo.net/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftl?job=250006KG>
- As Janet mentioned at the statewide, her last name is now Gomez. Her email address has changed to: Janet.Gomez@mass.gov
- Here is a link to the spoken word video that Cassandra shared: [What Would They Say?](#)
- As a reminder, you can use mtcp@mass.gov to refer any partners or requests for resources where there may be gaps from shifting CP statewide coverage. We will be using this as a channel to monitor requests and needs during this transition as well.
- In my previous email, Kelly's email was incorrect, it is Kelly McKora
kmckora@hria.org
- Our Bureau has posted a Request for Information (RFI) for the anticipated Gun Violence Prevention 2.0 procurement. Please share and respond too if applicable: [Gun Violence RFI link](#)
- Finally, attached is information related to a national surveillance project that tracks confiscated vape products in schools. It is free, easy to participate and schools get their data if they'd like. The effort tracks real time product use and trends among youth. MA does not have any schools currently participating.

Have a great weekend,
Jackie

Jackie Doane, she/her
Director, Tobacco Cessation and Prevention Program
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108
e: jacqueline.doane@mass.gov
c: 617.571.5819

 [Book time to meet with me](#)

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****